
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

8ENF-UFO 

1595 WYNKOOP STREET 
DENVE R, CO 80202·1129 

Phone 800-227·8917 
http://www.epa.gov/region08 

September 6, 2012 

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Kristie M. Tice 
Senior Counsel, Environmental & Safety Law Group 
Law Department 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
1400 Smith Sircet, 5th Floor 
Houston, Texas 77002 
Mail: P.O. Box 4368, Houston, TX 77210 

Re: Transmittal of Administrative Complaint and Opportunity to Request Hearing 

Dear Ms. Tice: 

Enclosed is a filed copy of the Administrative Complaint and Opportunity to Request Hearing entitled, 
In The Maller a/Chevron Pipe Line CompallY. Pursuanl to seclion 31 I (b)(6)(B)(ii) of the Clean Water 
Act (the Act), 33 U.S.c. § 1321 (b)(6)(B)(ii), as amended by Ihe Oil Pollulion Act of 1990, and in 
accordance with the "Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil 
Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation, Termination or 
Suspension of Penn its," (Consolidated Rules) codified al40 CFR Part 22 (Part 22), Complainant 
proposes that the Adminjstrator assess a civi l penalty against Respondent for the discharge of oil Lnto or 
upon the navigable waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines in a quantity that has been 
detennined may be harmful, in violation of sect ion 311 (b)(3) of Ihe Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321 (b)(3), and 
not ice of Respondent's opportunity to file an Answer to this Complaint and to request a hearing on the 
proposed penalty assessment. 

Enclosure: 

~£1/7MJJ 
Brenda L. Morris, Senior Attorney 
Legal Enforcement Program 

1) Administrative Complaint and Opportunity to Request I-I earing w/public notice and 
Consolidated Rules attached 
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IN THE MATTER OF ) ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT AND 
) OI'PORTUNITY TO REQUEST A HEARING 

Chevron Pipe Line Company ) 
4800 Foumace Place ) (Proceeding to Assess Class II 
Houston, TX 77401 ) Civil Penalty Under Section 311 
____ "R"es"p"'o"'n"de"'n"t~. ___ --') of the Clean Water Act) 

LEGAL AUTHORITY 

I. This Administrative Complaint is issued to Chevron Pipe Line Company (Respondent) 

under the authority vested in the Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

(EPA) by section 3 11 (b)(6)(B)(ii) orthe Clean Water Act (the Act"), 33 U.S .c. 

§ 1321 (b)(6)(B)(ii), as amended by the Oil Pollut ion Act of 1990. The Administmtor has 

delegated this authori ty to the Regional Administrator of EPA, Region 8, who in tum has 

delegated it to the Assistant Regional Administrator, Office of Enforcement, Compliance and 

Environmental Justice of EPA, Region 8. 

2. Pursuant to section 31 I (b)(6)(B)(i i) of the Act, and in accordance with the "Consolidated 

Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of 

Compliance or Corrective Act ion Orders, and the Revocation, Tennination or Suspension of 

Penn its," (Consolidated Rules) codified at 40 CFR Part 22 (Part 22) , Complainant hereby 

provides notice of its proposal that the Administrator assess a civil penalty against Respondent 

for the discharge of oi l into or upon the navigable waters of the United States or adjoining 

shorelines in a quantity that has been detennincd may be hannful, in violation of sec lion 



31 1(b)(3) oflhe ACI, 33 U.S.C. § 1321(b)(3), and nOlice of Respondenl's opportunity 10 fi le an 

Answer to this Complaint and to request a hearing on the proposed penalty assessment. 

ALLEGATIONS 

3. Respondent is a corporation organized under the laws of Delaware, and authorized to 

do business in Utah. 

4. Respondent is a "person" within the meaning of sections 31 1 (a)(7) and 502(5) of the Act, 

33 U.S.C. §§ 132 1(8)(7) and 1362(5). 

5. At all times relevant to this Complaint, the Respondent has owned and operated an 8-inch 

diameter pipeline (hereinafter. "the facili ty") on the Salt Lake Products Pipeline System which 

transpo rts gasoli ne, an "oi l" as defined al section 3 11 (a)( l ) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321 (a)( I) 

near Corinne, Utah. 

6. Respondent is an "owner and operator"of the facility referenced in the paragraph above, 

wilhin the meaning of sect ions 3 11 (a)(6)(8 ) of the ACI, 33 U.S.c. §§ 132 1 (a)(6)(8). 

7. The pipeline owned and operated by Respondent constitutes an "onshore faci lity" within 

the meaning of sect ion 311 (a)( 1 0) oflhe CWA, 33 U.S.c. § 1321 (a)( 1 0) . 

8. This facility is a "non-transportation re lated" onshore facility as those tenns are defined 

al of40 CFR § 112.2. 

9. Section 31 1 (b)(3) of lhe Act, 33 U.S.C. § 132 1 (b)(3), prohibits Ihe di scharge of oil inlo 

or upon the navigable waters of the United States or adjoining shoreli nes in such quantities 

that have been determined may be hannful to the public health or welfare or environment of the 

United States. 
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10. For purposes of sections 31 1 (b)(3) and (b)(4) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1321 (b)(3) and 

(b)(4), discharges of oil into or upon the navigable waters or adjoining shorelines of the United 

States, in such quantities that have been determined may be harmful to the public health or 

welfare or the environment of the United States arc defined in 40 CFR § 110.3 to include 

discharges of oil that violate applicable water quality standards; or cause a film or sheen upon or 

discoloration of the surface orthe water or adjoining shorelines; and/or cause a sludge or 

emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjoining shorelines. 

11. On or before December 17. 2009, Respondent discharged approximately 80 barrels 

(3,360 gallons) of gasoline that ran alongside the railroad bed, southeast into a wetland, as 

defined in 40 eFR § 110. 1, that contained several inches of pooled water before proceeding to a 

second wet land area that forms the freshwater emergent and lake wet land region located adjacent 

to the Greal Salt Lake, a traditional navigable water of the United States. 

12. The wetlands located north and northeast of the Greal Salt Lake and the Great Salt Lake 

are "navigable waters" of the United States as defined in section 502(7) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 

§ 1362(7), and 40 CFR § 110.1. 

13. Respondent's discharge of 80 barre ls of oil is a quantity that violated applicable 

water quality standards, caused a film or sheen upon or di scoloration of the surface of the water 

in the wetlands and adjoining shorelines, and/or caused a sludge or emulsion to be deposited 

beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjo ining shorelines and has been determined to be 

harmful to the public hea lth or welfare or envi ronment of the United States . 

• 
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14. Respondent's release of approximately 80 barrels of oil on December 17,2009, 

into navigable waters of the United States constitutes a violation of section 31 I (b)(3) of the Act, 

33 U.S.C. § 1321(b)(3). 

CIVIL PENALTY 

15. As alleged in the preceding Paragraph, and pursuant to section 31 I (b)(6)(B)(ii) of the Act 

and 40 CFR § 19.4, the Respondent is liable for civil penalties of up to $16,000 per day for each 

day during which the violation continues, up to a maximum 0[$177,500. 

16. Based on the forgoing Allegations, and pursuant to the authority of section 

3 II (b)(6)(B)(i i) of the Act, the Complainant proposes .that the Administrator, after considering 

the statutory penalty factors set forth at sect ion 31 1 (b)(8) of the Act, issue a final order assessing 

administrative penalties against the Respondent in an amount not to exceed $16,000 per day for 

each day during which the violation continued, up to a maximum of$I77,500. The violation 

alleged in Paragraph 14 represents a serious vio lation of the Act because it reached waters 

located in an area where endangered species and sensitive habitats could be potentially impacted; 

the spill was located near the Bear River National Migratory Bird Refuge; and the spi ll caused 

the death of minnows in the impacted waters. The booms and absorbent materials employed to 

contain the oi l from the one-day discharge remained on the waters for at least seven days. 

OPPORTUNITY TO REOUEST A HEARING 

In the Answer to this Complaint Respondent may, pursuant to section 31 I (b)(6) of the 

Act and 40 CFR § 22. 1 5(c), request a hearing on any material fact alleged in this Complaint, or 

on the appropriateness of any penalty it proposes. Even if Respondent does not explicitly request 

a hearing in the Answer, the Presiding Officer may hold such a hearing if the Answer raises 
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issues appropriate for adjudication. The procedures for any such hearing and for all proceedings 

in this action are set out in 40 eFR Part 22, a copy of which is enclosed with this Complaint. 

Default constitutes an admission of all fac ts alleged in thi s Complaint and a waiver of 

Respondent's ri ght to a hearing on such factual allegations. In order to avoid default in this 

matter, Respondent must within 30 days after receipt of this Complaint either (I) sett le this 

matter with the Complainant; or (2) file both an original and one copy ofa written Answer to this 

Complaint with: Ms. Tina Artemis, Mail Code 8RC 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U,S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Sl. 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1 129 

Respondent is also required, pursuant to 40 CFR § 22.5(b) of the enclosed Consolidated Rules of 

Practice, to provide a contemporaneous copy of any Answer to the Complainant. Complainant' s 

counsel, who is authorized to receive service on behalf of the Complainant, shall be served at the 

fol lowing address: Brenda L. Morris, Mail Code 8ENF·L 
Legal Enforcement Program 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Sl. 
Denver, Colorado 80202-11 29 

Pursuant to 40 CFR § 22. 15, the Answer shall clearly and directly admit, deny or explain 

each of the factual allegations contained in thi s Complaint with regard to which Respondent has 

knowledge. If Respondent states in the Answer that it has no knowledge ofa particular factual 

allegat ion, the allegat ion shall be deemed denied. Otherwise, Respondent' s fai lure to admit, 

deny, or explain any material factual allegation contained in thi s Complaint constitutes an 

admission of the allegation. The Answer shall also state the circumstances or arguments for any 
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defense Respondent wishes to assert, challenges to any factual allegation in the Complaint, and 

any basis Respondent may have to oppose the assessment of the statutory maximum penalty of 

$] 6,000 per day for each day during which the violation continued, up to a maximum of 

$177,500. 

Following receipt of the Answer, a Presiding Officer will be assigned. The Presiding 

Officer will notify the parties ofhislher assignment, and shall notify the parties of the time and 

place of further proceedings in the case. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Pursuant to section 31 I (b)(6)(C) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 132 I (b)(6)(C), thc Complainant 

is providing public notice of and reasonable opportunity to comment on this proposed issuance of 

a final order assessing admin istrat ive penalties against Respondent. Ifa hearing is held on this 

matter, members of the public who submitted timely comments on this proceeding have the right 

under section 311 (b)(6)(C) of the Act to be heard and present evidence at the hearing. A copy of 

the public notice is attached to this Complaint. 

SETTLEMENT 

The EPA encourages settlement of a proceeding at any time if the settlement is consistent 

with the provisions and objectives of the Act and applicable regulations and is willing to explore 

this possibility in an infomlal settlement conference. If Respondent or its attorney, if it chooses 

to be represented by one, have any questions or wish to have an infonnal settlement conference 

with EPA, please contact attorney Brenda Morris at the telephone number listed below. Please 

note that a request for , scheduling of, or partic ipation in a settlement conference does not extend 

the period for filing an answer and request fo r hearing as set out above. The settlement process, 
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however, may be pursued simultaneously with the administrative litigation procedures found in 

the Consolidated Rules. I f a settlement can be reached, its terms must be expressed in a written 

consent agreement, signed by the parties and incorporated into a final order signed by the 

Regional Judicial Officer. 

If Respondent has any questions concerning this Administrative Complaint or wishes to 

arrange for an infonnal conference, please contact Brenda Morris at 303 ·312-6891 or via email at 

morris. brcnda@epa.gov. 

Date~. (p,Q)O~ 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 8 
Complainant. 

ndrew M. Gaydosh 
Assistant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance and 

Environmental Justice 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the original and one true and correct copy 
of the COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING with all Attachments 
was hand-carried to the Regional Hearing Clerk: 

Tina Artemis, Region 8 Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129 

And that a true copy of the same was sent via CERTIFIED MAIURETURN RECEIPT 
REQUESTED to 

q /10 12012 
Date 

Registered Agent for Chevron Pipe Line Company 
Corporation Service Company 
2180 South 1300 East, Ste. 650 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84106 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGI ON 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street ; De nve r, CO 80202· 1129 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY ASSESSMENT AND 
OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON CLEAN WATER ACT COMPLAINT 

Action : The EPA is providing notice of a proposed administrative penalty assessment and the 
opportunity to comment on the proposed assessment (complaint) for an alleged v iolation of the 
Clea n Water Act. 

Summary: The EPA is authorized in Class II proceedings under section 3U(b)(6) of the Clean 
Water Act (CWA), 33 U.S.c. § 1321(b)(6), to issue orders assessing civil penalties for violations of 
the CWA and implementing regula t ions, after providing the person subject to the penalty notice an 
opportu nity for a hearing, and after providing the public with notice of the proposed penalty, 
opportu ni ty to submit written comments and to participate in a Class II penalty proceeding, if any. 
The deadline for submitting public comment is thirty (30) calendar days after issuance of thi s 
notice. 

On September 6, 2012, the EPA commenced a civi l administrative act ion by filing a complai nt 
against the Respondent ident ified below, alleging a violation of the CWA and its regulations. 
Pursuant to section 311(b)(6)(C) of the CWA, the EPA hereby notifies the public of this proposed 
penalty assessment: 

In the matter of: Chevron Pipe Line Company 
4800 Fournace Place 
Belialre, TX 77401 

EPA Docket Number: CWA-08-2012-0032 

Proposed penalty In the Complaint: Up to $177,500 

Alleged violations : The discharge of oi l on December 17, 2009, from a pipeline into 
wetlands adjacent to the Great Salt Lake In Box Elder County, Utah. 

Written comments on t he complaint are encouraged and will be accepted at the address listed 
below for a period of t hirty (30) days after the publication of thi s notice. Written comments 
submitted by the public as well as information submltted by respondent will be avai lable for pu blic 
review, subject t o the prov isions of law restri cting the disc losure of confidential information. Any 
person submit ting written com ments has a right to participate in a hearing, if one is held. The 
com pla int is available for review between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. at the address listed below and 
on t he internet at: http://yosemjte epa.gov/oa/rhc/epaadmi n.nsf. 

Submit written comments t o: Tina Artemis 
Regional Hearing Clerk (8RC)i 
EPA Region 8 
1595 Wyn koop Street 
Denver, CO 80202-1129 

Telephone: (303) 3 12-6765 . 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION : Persons wishing to receive a copy of the Combined Complaint 
and Consent Agreement, or other documents In th is proceeding (such as the regu lations in 40 
C.F.R. part 22, wh ich establish procedures for the hearing), or t o comment upon the proposed 
penalty assessment, or any other aspect of the matter, should contact the Regiona l Hearing Clerk 
ident ified above. No action will be taken by EPA to finalize a settlement in this matter until 30 days 
afte r this public notice. 
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§2.1.13 

approve or disapprove the Sta.te Issued 
statement, In accordance with the re­
qwramenU or 121.6 . 

(2) The Rea10nal Adminiltrator will 
periodically review State program per­
formanoe. In the event of State pro­
nam denclenciel the Reg1on&.l Admin­
Istrator will notify the · State of suob 
denolenclea. 

(3) During that period that ILIlY 
State'. prollTa.Jn Is .classined as (l.en· 
clent. atat ementl Iuued by a State 
ahall allO be lent to the Rerlonal Ad· 
mlnlstrator for review. The R,.egtonal 
AdmInistrator shall notIfY the St&t(!. 
the appl1cant, I.IId the SBA or any de­
termination subsequently mlldt'!. tn ac~ 
cordance with 121.5. on· any auoh st.ate· 
ment. 

(1) It withIn 60 days after notice or 
auch det1cienoles haa been provided, 
the State baa DOt taken correotlve ef­
forts, and it the detlolenclea 'Ignln- . 
cantly affect the conduct of the pro­
rram, the RllJionaJ Admlnlltrator, 
after su.tnclene notice h.a.s been pro­
vided t.ci the ReJional Director of SBA, 
shall Wlthdraw the approvaJ of the 
Sta.~ prorram. 

(It) Any State whose program Is With­
dra.wn a.nd whOle defiCienCies have been 
corrected may later reapply as pro­
vided In f 21.12(1.). 

Hr) Funds appropriated under aection 
106 of the Act may be u.tllIzed by a 
State agency authorized to receive 
luoh funds \ll conduOting thl' proirll.m. 

121.13 Etrect of oe~itication upon au · 
thority to enforce applicable nand· 
arw, ' 

The certification by EPA or a State 
(or SBA Loan purpoles In no way oon­
stltutea a determination by EPA or the 
State that the facUlties certtried (a) 
will be oonstructed within the time 
lpeclfled by an appliCAble standard or 
rb) will be constructed and Installed In 

. accordance with the plAnS an'd speci­
ncatlon. submitted tn the application, 
w1ll be operated and maintained prop­
erly, or will be applied to process 
wastes whiCh are tbe .ame u described 
In the application. The certification tp 
no way oonstltutes a wa,lyer by EPA or 
a State .ot Itl Authority to take appro­
priate entprcement actton .agalnst the 
owner or operator of such tacilities for 
violation. ot an applioable standard. 

40 CFR Ch. I (7-1-1 0 Edition) 

PART 22-CONSOLIDATED RULES 
OF PRACTICE GOVERNING THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT OF 
CIVil PENAlTIES AND THE . REV­
OCATION/TERMINATION OR SUS­
PENSION OF PERMITS 

Subpart A-General 

Seo. 
22.1 scope' or thll p&.rt.. 
22.2 U.e or number anlt i.nlt.r. 
22.3' PennlUonl. 
22.4 Pow.ri and dutlea or the Environ· 

mental Appelll Bo&rd, R'r1onal Jultlclal 
Omcer I:J\d Preilltlnr Omoer; dl'Qual!· 
nCltlcD, wlthltrawal, and re .... lil1m.nt. 

22 .~ FllInr, 'aNlce, and rorm or aJ f OIed 
e!ocum'ntt; bu.lntu ocnndlntlallt)' 
clalml. . 

22.8 FULnr and service of rullllP, orden a.nd 
elecilionl. 

22.? OompotatJon and. ut.enllon ot tim • . 
22.S E;: "artt dllOu .. loo of prooeee!lor. 
= .8 Exa.mln&tlon or documlnt. mee!. 

Subpart ~artle. and Appearances 

22.10 AppearanCIJ. 
2:1.11 Intervention and ,non·pa.rty bneC.. 
22.12 Co~olld.atlon anlt aev.rLDce. . 

Subpart c-Prehearlng Procedures 

22.13 COmmencem.nt ota procfeee!Lnr. 
22.14 Oomplalnt. 
22,I~ ADlwer ~ Lohe oompiliot. 
22.18 Motlonl. 
2:2.17 Oefault. 
22.18 Quick Nleolutloo; . a ttlem.nt: alter­

natlv. dllPIlU NI.olutJon. 
22.18 PNlbu.r1/l&' In!orm&lJoo IXCh..an&'I; pre. 

bearlnr cootereno.: otb.r dlaeov.ry. 
22.30 Aooelln.t.d de.clilon: dlCllloo to Itl,· 

mla.. 

Subpart D-Hecirtng 'Procedures 

22.21 AJiallllmDnt or Prt. lltlng Officer; 
acbedulln8' tblllear1na. 

22.2:2 Evlde::lce. 
22.23 ObjectIons and Orren,orprcor . 
22.24 BlU"Clln of pr"eot.atlon: burdO::l or per· 

,uulon: prepandlrLDoe or t.b.e Ivld. noe .......... 
22.Z5 FlIlni' the tnmlcrlpt. 
22.211 Propane! nlld.lnp, oonclu.lon., &nd 

order. 

Subport E-InHlal Oeclsion ond Mollon 10 
Reopen 0 Hearing 

22.2'1 InltJal decllloD. 
22.28 Motion to reopen a bear1I1i'. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the original and one true and correct copy 
of the COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING with all Attachments 
was hand·carried to the Regional Hearing Clerk: 

Tina Artemis, Region 8 Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. Colorado 80202-11 29 

And that a true copy of the same was sent via CERTIFIED MAIL/RETURN RECEIPT 
REQUESTED to 

CJ I to 120 12 
Date 

Registered Agent for Chevron Pipe Line Company 
Corporation Service Company 
2180 South 1300 East. Ste. 650 
Salt Lake City. Utah 84106 
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